

# CSI Staff and Student Teaching and Learning Minutes

02.06.2018

## Attendees:

Janessa Katzenberger

Jason Knott

Scott Everson

Jo Marie Oakeson

Melissa Hammann

Cheryl Thomas

Bill Hartje

Keith Henning

Mark Schwartz

Joanie Dobbs

Leslie Ferrell

Kim Tedesco

## Motion to Approve Minutes:

- Motion to approve Dec. 5 minutes: Keith Henning
- Minutes were approved by committee after clarification regarding, “scores going down” with 7<sup>th</sup> and 8<sup>th</sup> grade literacy data. Leslie shared two charts about ELA data at the middle school which indicated significant improvement between 2015-2016 to 2016-2017 school year data in the area of literacy

## ICSEquity Update:

- Where are our inequities occurring and why are they occurring?
  - Subcategories for achievement and discipline data
    - Race
    - Disability
    - Gender
    - SES
    - ELL
- Overview of ICSEquity Key Features
- Current practices
  - District team attended summer institute in 2017 (3-day institute)
  - Training all BLTs in this work on PL days
- Future practices
  - On-going.
  - Staff to attend Summer 2018 Institute
    - 2-day for returning participants
    - 3-day for new participants

## **Equity Audit 1.0**

- Provided “Part 1” of Equity Audit
- Focused on SES & Disability with achievement in math and reading
- SWD & low SES
  - High truancy
  - Low achievement

## **Action Plan**

- Did we meet our goal?
  - Need to factor in ACT data
- Staff to get what they need (resources, training etc.) before we monitor subcategories and the “stubborn” data points? (i.e. disabilities)
- Include historical STAR data?

## **March 6 CSI meeting:**

- Bring updated data for Action Plan Goal

Motion to adjourn: Keith Henning

Seconded: Mark Schwartz

Time Meeting adjourned: 4:30pm

Approved: 3/6/18